Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Mini Malhotra; Nancy Daoust

Subject: CMO BLAST: Don't Miss the 3rd Annual Transplant and Nephrology Symposium & 5th

Annual Concussion Management Symposium!

Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Mini Malhotra, Administrator, Upstate Neurological Institute, Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation,
Transplant...

Upstate Transplant and Nephrology Symposium is April 13, 2024

Upstate Transplant Center will host the third annual Transplant and Nephrology Symposium on Saturday, April 13, from
9 am —3:30 pm in the New Academic Building (Room 4414 B/C). Registration is required. To register and for more
information, please visit: https://www.upstate.edu/transplant/symposium.php

Upstate Concussion Center Symposium is April 15, 2024

The 5™ Annual Upstate Concussion Center Symposium will be held on Monday, April 15, from 4 pm — 7:30 pm at the
Institute for Human Performance. Updated Guidelines for Managing Students and Athletes Following Concussion will
teach best practices for assessing and managing students and athletes following injury using the most up-to-date
consensus statement recommendations. For more information, please

visit: https://calendar.upstate.edu/event/updated-guidelines-for-managing-students-and-athletes-following-
concussion/. Questions? Email Stephanie Virginia at VirginiS@upstate.edu.

Best,
Amy

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM
Chief Medical Officer, Upstate University Hospital
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine
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